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Administrative Review  

Date:   September 25, 2020 

To:   Jason Plourde, Chair, Zoning Board of Adjustment 

From:  Lincoln Daley, Community Development Director 

Subject:  Case #2020-22: San-Ken Homes, Inc. for the property located at Milford Tax Map 53, Lot 31 
– Variance Application.  Continued from September 17, 2020 

The applicant is before the Board of Adjustment seeking a VARIANCE Milford Zoning Ordinance, Article V, 
Section 5.04.4.A to permit the construction of a single-family resident and related site improvements on a 
lot of record with less than the minimum required frontage (200’) on a principle route of access on a Class 
V road or better in the Residential ‘R’ District. This will be the second hearing for the application, which 
was continued from September 17, 2020 to respond to Board questions and comments. In reviewing the 
files for this property and based on the comments/requests from the last meeting, I offer the following 
comments: 

1. Existing Conditions: 

a. The subject property is approximately 13.5 acres and is undeveloped.  

b. No current utilities are on the subject property. Property would be serviced by a private well and 
septic. 

c. The property contains less than ten feet (10’) of linear frontage on Ponemah Hill Road (a Class V 
roadway).  

d. The property is situated in an established residential neighborhood and abuts dedicated open space 
to the South. 

2. The applicant is seeking to build a single-family residence and associated driveway on a portion of the 
6.85 acre parcel that contains only 10 linear feet of front legal frontage on a Class V roadway or better 
where 200 feet of frontage is required within the Residential ‘A’ Zoning District. 

3. The premises conforms to all site and dimension requirements of the Zoning Ordinance with the 
exception that the subject property does not contain the required 200 linear feet of frontage on a Class 
V or better required under Section 5.04.4.A.  The proposed single-family use on a minimum area of two 
acres is permitted in Residential ‘R’ Zoning District.  However, due to the lack of sufficient frontage 
defined as: “That continuous portion of a lot bordering on a road(s) from which access can be taken, 
that meets the minimum requirements of the underlying zoning district.”, a Variance is required.  

4. Access to the property would be through the 10 linear feet of frontage on Ponemah Hill Road.  An 
existing dedicated 30 foot wide access/egress easement exists along the Northern boundary line.  Said 
easement provided access to the abutting property to the abutting property Map 53 Lot 29 (See HCRD 
Book 2953 Page 276 and attached Plan #14753).   

However, more information is required by the applicant to determine if the said 30’ easement (or 
portion thereof) extended across the abutting property identified as Map 53 Lot 32 or only utilized the 
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10 linear feet of the subject parcel. Recommend that the applicant further explain the extent and terms 
of the recorded easement and summary of the anticipated driveway access off of Ponemah Hill Road.  
The Board sought further clarification to determine if the easement is classified as a private road as 
shown on plan presented. 

5. The proposal calls for constructing the residential driveway from Ponemah Hill Road into the subject 
property. Said driveway access would require a driveway permit from the Public Works Department.  
At the previous meeting, the Board requested that the applicant provide the following: 

a. A conceptual driveway plan that utilizes the available 10 feet of frontage onto Ponemah Hill Road.  

b. Said driveway plan should identify site distance in either direction entering into the subject 
property. 

c. Said driveway and curb cut shall comply with the Town’s driveway regulations.  See link  Milford 
Driveway Regulations   

d. Driveway plan should be revised to reflect the revised 400’ driveway length. 

e. General description of the drainage design for the driveway onto Ponemah Hill Road.  The details of 
drainage would be covered under the Town’s Stormwater Permit. 

6. At the previous meeting, the Board requested that the applicant revise conceptual site layout to reflect 
the new location of the home closer in proximity to Ponemah Hill Road.  The location should attempt to 
minimalize impact on the abutting property and driveway located at Map 53, Lot 32 (387 

7. In addition, should the Board of Adjustment grant the Variance Request, the applicant will be required 
to follow two additional steps in compliance with NH RSA 674:41 prior to the property owner being 
able to obtain a building permit.   

a. Review and comment by the Planning Board provided to the local governing body (Board of 
Selectmen) on the matter of issuance of building permit for the subject lot, and, 

b. The Board of Selectmen votes to authorize the issuance of a building permit.  

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

http://www.milford.nh.gov/
https://www.milford.nh.gov/sites/g/files/vyhlif4701/f/uploads/final_driveway_regulations_4.17.12.pdf
https://www.milford.nh.gov/sites/g/files/vyhlif4701/f/uploads/final_driveway_regulations_4.17.12.pdf
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Aerial Photo(s) of Subject Property: 
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